

# Caitlin Malsom

Memphis, TN 38117

[caitlinmalsom@gmail.com](mailto:caitlinmalsom@gmail.com)

+1 901 825 3317

BIO I am a Registered Nurse with experience in critical care as well as outpatient clinic settings. I am BLS and ACLS certified and trained in moderate sedation. I have experience in both medical and aesthetic dermatology including administration of various aesthetic/cosmetic procedures. I enjoy working in a fast-paced environment, learning the newest technologies and procedures, and interacting with people. In addition to my strong critical thinking and interpersonal skills, I bring flexibility, creativity, and a positive attitude to the work environment. I find purpose in working as part of a healthcare team to deliver exceptional patient care.

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

Work Experience Solutions Functional Medical Center - Collierville, TN

January 2022 to Present

Duties:

- Administering aesthetic procedures including Botox and Dermal fillers, Lasers, Microneedling
- Administering IV therapy
- Phone triage for medical practice, reviewing lab results and documentation from providers, answering patient medical questions, scheduling, etc.

### **Registered Nurse**

Levy Dermatology - Memphis, TN

January 2019 to December 2022

Duties:

- Assisting Board-Certified Dermatologists and Mohs surgeons with procedures and patient care. Daily tasks include performing venous punctures, administering local anesthetics, assisting with Excisions and Mohs surgeries, obtaining prior authorizations including approvals for biologics, medical billing tasks, phone triage, documentation of office visits/procedures.
- Trained in operation and administration of various aesthetic treatments such as Morpheus8, Halo by Sciton, Platelet-rich Plasma.

### **Registered Nurse**

Baptist Memorial Hospital - Memphis, TN

January 2015 to December 2019

ICU, Acute Hematology Oncology Unit

Duties:

- Maintain stringent infection prevention protocols of the unit in accordance with care of neutropenic patients
- Obtain, monitor, track vital signs for intensive care and step-down patient statuses
- Perform venous punctures, medication administration, sterile procedures

- Obtain, interpret patient labs/tests and notify providers of change in status, concerns, emergency situations
- Perform care of central lines including sterile dressing changes
- Administer blood products and vasopressors whilst closely monitoring patient and following evidence-based procedure
- Trained in administration of chemotherapy drugs including proper disposal/handling protocols.

## Education

---

### **High School Diploma**

Saint Benedict High School - Memphis, TN

2022 to Present

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Baptist College of Health Sciences - Memphis, TN

May 2015

### **Fashion Merchandising**

University of Memphis - Memphis, TN

## Skills

---

- Epic
- Medical Imaging
- Primary Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Venipuncture
- Triage
- Medical Coding
- Patient Care
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Dermal Fillers
- Botox Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Quality Assurance
- Medication Administration
- Medicare
- ICD-10
- Medical terminology

- Communication skills

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**RN License**

**BLS Certification**

**ACLS Certification**

**AHA Certification**

**CPR Certification**

**Compact State Nurse License**